Office of the Prime Minister

Prime Minister Ministerial Services

Minister of Tourism Minister in Charge of the
NZ Security Intelligence Service

Minister Responsible for the GCSB

20 Jo l\/ Q01D

Joshua Grainger
Email: fyi-request-373-745c9092@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Joshua Grainger

Official Information Act Request for Information Relating to Conflicts of Interest
Notified by the Inspector-General of Intelligence and Security or the Commissioner of
Security Warrants

| refer to your official information request of 29 June 2012 for:

a)  “Any information about any conflicts of interests that the Inspector-General of
Intelligence and Security has notified the Prime Minister of under s9 [of the Inspector-
General of Intelligence and Security Act].

b)  Any information about any conflicts of interests that the Commissioner of Security
Warrants has notified the Prime Minister of under s5F [of the New Zealand Security
Intelligence Service Act].”

| can confirm that this office has not received any notification of conflicts of interest by either
the current Inspector-General of Intelligence and Security or the current Commissioner of
Security Warrants. Accordingly, your request is declined under section 18(e) of the Official
Information Act - "that the document alleged to contain the information requested does not
exist ...".

You are entitled to ask the Ombudsman to review this response under section 28(3) of the
Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

Muw 6\97(140«\

Wayne Eagleson
Chief of Staff
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